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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Hume Abedin 

7/20/2011 6:54:07 PM +00:00 

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Re: Cornyn mtg running late 

RELEASE IN PART B6 

Amitabh bachan 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 02:53 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Cornyn mtg running late 

What's the name of the famous older Indian actor we met a few years ago? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 02:29 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Cornyn mtg running late 

Susan rice coming now 
Cornyn needs to be 12:30. Too late? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 02:26 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Cornyn mtg running late 
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Ok. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 02:26 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Cornyn mtg running late 

11:50 so in 10 min. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 02:24 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Cornyn mtg running late 

What time is it now? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 02:23 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Cornyn mtg running late 

He can't talk till after midnight. Ok? 
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